From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: i Attorney General !
Sent: 6/28/2011 1:17:07 PM
Subject: RE: Principals

Yes, tomorrow afternoon. We have rearranged your schedule. Also, you will need to do your
calls to the Chicago prosecutors from you SUV on the way to Quantico and calls to Senators
Chambliss, Leahy and Grassley on your way back from Quantico. I believe that you will be
speaking with Reid this afternoon so you can thank him on that call. Grassley again criticized
Cole in his remarks.

Gary

————— Original Message————-—

From: i Attorney General i

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:13 PM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: Principals

Sc the meeting is Wednesday?
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